
Lardner, Peter 

('"'=ram: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hello All, 

Lardner, Peter 
Wednesday, 23 June 2010 11 :04 AM 
Moloney, Dannye; Dunne, Emmett; Cornelius, Luke; P.ope, Jeff 
McRae, Findlay 
FW: Gobbo no longer registered to practice · 

VPL.0005.001 0.2317 

Just wanted to make sure that you were all aware of this. The fact that she has not been registered to practise since 
30 June 2009 may impact on investigations if she has been involved since then in the purported role as a formal legal 
representative. 

Regards 

Peter 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

( 'ubject: 

Hi Peter, 

Pekevska, Monika 
Wednesday, 23 June 2010 10:48 AM 
Lardner, Peter · 
Re: Gobbo no longer registered to practice 

The Legal SeNices Board have confirmed that Gobbo no longer holds a practising certificate. This expired in 30 
June 2009 and has not been renewed by Gobbo. 

However, Gobbo is still registered on the Victorian Bar Roll as being on leave. 

Thanks, 
Monika 

Monika Pekevska 
Solicitor, Litigation Branch 

Victorian Government Solicitor's Office 
Level 25, 121 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Vie 3000 
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